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Reg. No. WO242-02 

Re: Withdrawal by Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd t/a Thorntons Recycling of a 
Licence Application in respect of a facility at Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd t/a 
Thorntons Recycling, Millennium Business Park Facility, Millennium Business Park, 
Cappagh Road (in townlands of Grange and Cappoge), Dublin 11, Reg. No. WO242-02 in 
accordance with of the Regulation 19 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) Licensing 
Regulations 20 1 3. 

Dear Ms Hannigan 
I 

I am to refer to the application for a licence by Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd 
t/a Thorntons Recycling, Millennium Business Park Facility, Millennium Business 
Park, Cappagh Road (in townlands of Grange and Cappoge), Dublin 11 , Reg. No. 
WO242-02. 

I am to advise that this licence application has been withdrawn under Regulation 
19( 1) of the above referenced Regulations. 

All documentation in relation to this application is available to view on the Agency’s 
website www.epa.ie. 

Yours sincerely 

-e-, 
Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


